

	<p>Other major points discussed at meeting involved Financial Aid. If anyone has more specific questions about the meetings or would like to attend a future MAS/BOR meeting, please contact Delaney or Kelsie.</p> <p>Office Manager Keeley Fitzgerald</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing to report. <p>Club Advisor Dr. John Hajduk</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reminded students to meet with advisors as spring enrollment/registration is ongoing. Also noted that pre-registration helps secure courses for students. <p>Intramurals Coordinator Dalton Belcourt (absent)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reported that Flag Football has started. <p>Activities Coordinator Tia Seymanski</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reported that the Hot Springs trips will be held December 4, 11, and 18th. <p>Treasurer Seth Hogan</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing to report. <p>Chair Kade Patton</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing to report. 	<p>Keeley Fitzgerald</p> <p>John Hajduk</p> <p>Tia Seymanski</p> <p>Seth Hogan</p> <p>Kade Patton</p>
Committee Reports	Nothing to report.	
ASUMW Sub-Committee Reports	<p>Multi-Cultural Center</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kelsie Field noted that the multi-cultural center informational meeting was held today. Attendance was low. Those in attendance discussed best use of space, programming, and décor. <p>Club Accountability</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kelsie Field reported that there were fewer club violations 3rd block. • Field also noted that surveys have been sent to all club officers to determine if there are any concerns about the new club regulations. 	<p>Kelsie Field</p> <p>Kelsie Field</p>
Unfinished Business	<p>Senate Seating</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Senator Partner stated that there are concerns about the new senate seating (department vs. general seating). 	<p>Jessica Partner</p> <p>Chad Funk</p> <p>Jess Tews</p>

	<p>Larger clubs have expressed concern that they are underrepresented by department seating. Senate discussed the history of seating on senate. The goal of changing to departmental seating was to get a wider representation of students, higher voter participation, and overall better participation. Many senators feel the move was warranted and works to the senate's favor. Some senators still have concerns about the change.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Chad Funk made a motion to move Senate Seating to Unfinished Business. Jes Tews seconded. <p>Logo</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • President Hansen reported that it will cost approximately \$3,000.00 for the new Bulldog image/logo. Seth Hogan advised the senate to approve \$500 for the project. • Wyatt Sarrazin made a motion to approve \$500.00 for the new Bulldog conditional upon student senate participation. Destany Field seconded. Motion moved to Financial Committee. 	<p>All</p> <p>Delaney Hansen Seth Hogan Wyatt Sarrazin Destany Field All</p>
New Business	<p>MAS Standing Rock Resolution</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Field presented a resolution from MAS regarding Standing Rock. Senate was presented with 3 questions: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Should MAS endorse the right to peaceful protest at Standing Rock? Senate voted 8-8 2. Should MAS call on law enforcement agencies and protestors to observe the first amendment right to protest (peaceful)? Senate voted 9-6 in favor 3. Do we want to ask if Montana tax dollars not be used to support these protests? Senate voted 11-5 in favor 	<p>Kelsie Field All</p>
Financial Committee	<p>Logo</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Previous motion: Wyatt Sarrazin made a motion to approve \$500.00 for the new Bulldog conditional upon student senate participation. Destany Field seconded. Motion passed 9-5 in a roll call vote. 	<p>Wyatt Sarrazin Destany Field All</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Senate asked if AD Russ Richardson would be available to attend an upcoming meeting to discuss logo specifics. President Hansen noted that she will ask him to attend. 	
Fulfilling the Promise of X1	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kelsie Field reported that her class made conceptual wetlands in the area adjacent to the YMCA. • Dr. Hajduk commended the work done by the Oral History class on one room school house teachers in Montana. Their presentation will be Wednesday at the Depot. • Chad Funk reported that this equine class has been taking field trips to area equine facilities. • Delaney Hansen reported on her trip to Boston for an award she received. 	<p>Kelsie Field Dr. Hajduk Chad Funk Delaney Hansen</p>
Recognition of Accomplishment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tanner Lehr commended Mindy Kaufman for her work at Cross Country Nationals. • Chad Funk commended the basketball teams for their good work. 	<p>Tanner Lehr Chad Funk</p>
Announcements	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • None. 	
Adjournment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tia Seymanski made a motion to adjourn. Jes Tews seconded. 	<p>Tia Seymanski Jes Tews</p>